COUNTY OF RENFREW

PUBLIC WORKS & ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT REPORT ADDENDUM

TO: Operations Committee
FROM: Lee Perkins, C.E.T., MBA, Director of Public Works & Engineering
DATE: June 15, 2021

SUBJECT: Addendum to Department Report

RESOLUTIONS

15. 2021 Project Extension - Contract PWC-2021-20 [Strategic Plan Goal No.
3(b)]

Recommendation: THAT the Operations Committee approve the extension of
the limits for the rehabilitation of County Road 65 (Centennial Lake Road)
Contract PWC-2021-20 a distance of approximately 1 km at a cost of $149,042.25
plus HST to Greenwood Paving (Pembroke) Ltd., Pembroke, Ontario.

Background

The proposed extension would increase the total length of the rehabilitated
roadway from 4 km to 5 km with the project ending near Deer Mountain
Road. The current 10 Year Capital Works Plan identifies the additional
section of County Road 65 as being rehabilitated in 2022. Subject to the
approval of the proposed extension, the work in this section of Centennial
Lake Road would be removed from the future 10 Year Capital Plan. The
original contract was awarded to Greenwood Paving (Pembroke) Ltd., by
County Council on May 28, 2021.
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